# **Manzoor Ahmad**

#### Lab Technician

School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences

Email: Contact:

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Manzoor Ahmad is working as Lab Technician in the School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences. Dr. Manzoor Ahmad has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

#### **Qualifications**

BA in Humanities University of Karachi , Pakistan	1993 - 1995
D.A,E in Radar Technology  Armed Forces Board of Higher Education , Pakistan	1981 - 1984
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	1973 - 1975
Experience	
Lab Technician School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2023- Present
Lab Technician School of Interdisciplinary Engineering & Sciences	2022 - 2023
Lab Technician  Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2015 - 2022
Lab Technician  Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2010 - 2015
Lab Technician Research Centre for Modelling & Simulation	2009 - 2010
Lab Technician Research Institute For Microwave And Millimeter-Wave Studies	2007 - 2009
Lab Technician Center for Cyber Technology and Spectrum Management (CCTSM)	2007 - 2007
H Flt Lt Pakistan Air Force , Air Head Quarters, Sector E-9, Islamabad	1979 - 2005

## **Awards**

### Tamgha e Khidmat 1, 2 & 3

Tamgha e Khidmat Awarded by President of Pakistan

# **CS Commendation Certifica**

CS Commendation Certificate awarded by Chief of Air Staff.